## **Kashif Mughees**

Assistant Director Adm & Coord

CTTI/SEEM Islamabad, CTTI/SEEM Islamabad

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: kashifmughees1@gmail.com

Contact:



2014 - 2019

2013 - 2014

## **About**

Dr. Kashif Mughees is working as Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Kashif Mughees has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Manager HR/Adm

**Senior Examiner** 

BNA Pvt/FWO , BNA Pvt/FWO

AIOU Islamabad, AIOU Islamabad

MSc in Mathematics	2011 - 2013
Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	
BSc in Mathematics	2009 - 2011
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord	2022 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Manager Procurement	2020 - 2022
CGICOP(china Gansu international corporation for economic and Technical cooperation) pvt/Dasu Dam , Coeconomic and Technical cooperation) pvt/Dasu Dam	GICOP(china Gansu international corporation for
Manager adm/coord	2015 - 2015